Hi Vicky,

The Fire Department is asking to add an agenda item to Monday night’s meeting. (see below and attached)

The Fire Department is asking for approval to purchase additional software modules for their system from Alpine Software (RedNMX Reminder/Paging/Property Preplan software modules), and this is a sole source purchase.  This $5,545 purchase  was not budgeted.  

Thanks,

Jen

	Jennifer Johnson
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Attention:  The information contained in this E-mail message is privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,  you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.  Thank you.




From: Chris jones [mailto:cjones@keylargofire.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 7:48 PM
To: Jennifer Johnson
Cc: Don Bock; donald bock
Subject: Fwd: RedNMX Proposal

Hey Jen,

Can you add this to the agenda. Chief will explain this info to the board at the meeting. 

Thanks. 
Lt. Chris Jones 
Key Largo Fire Department
1 East Drive
Key Largo, FL 33037
O: 305-451-2700
C: 954-234-8077
F: 305-451-4699
Cjones@keylargofire.com
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---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: <SUSAN@ALPINESOFTWARE.COM>
Date: Thu, Mar 9, 2017 at 3:14 PM -0500
Subject: RedNMX Proposal
To: <cjones@keylargofire.com>, <dgarrido@keylargofire.com>
Chris,
Please find attached a proposal and brochures for the reminder, paging and property preplan modules.  Doug mentioned we would be converting existing preplan data.  Once we receive and review it, I can quote the conversion.

Let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Susan Testan
Alpine Software Corporation
_______________________
Susan@AlpineSoftware.Com

Attachments:

  Proposal.pdf
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